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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 

              Council Members     

             
FROM:  Robert Stack, Director  

              Lexington Enhanced 911  

 

DATE:  April 21, 2021  

SUBJECT:  Sole Source Resolution – M3 Technology Group Inc.  

 

 

Request:   
 

A resolution recognizing M3 Technology Group Inc. as the sole source provider of preventive 

maintenance and repair parts/service for audio and video (A/V) equipment in use by E911 and other 

divisions.   

Why are you requesting?   

 

M3 Technology Group installed Crestron A/V control equipment new in the Public Safety Operations 

Center in 2016 and has performed preventive maintenance and repair ever since for multiple 

divisions.  Two local vendors authorized to service Crestron A/V equipment declined to provide 

competitive quotes for preventive maintenance, because they were not familiar with the original 

installation and consider the equipment to be nearing the end of its technical life.     

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?   
 

Total amount TBD.  

  

Are the funds budgeted?  
 

E911 budgets preventive maintenance in 4204-505602-5622-76101, but other divisions will be able to 

use this Sole Source vendor for A/V hardware.   

 

File Number: 0432-21 

cc: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety 


